ANNAPURNA

Addressed to: Punjab & Sind Bank
Serial No.: 1

Date: July 17,2020
FORM NO PAS-4
PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTER
("PPOA")

[Pursuant to Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014]

Note: This Form No PAS-4 prepared in accordance with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules.

Issue of 200 (Two Hundred) rated, listed, senior, redeemable, taxable, non-convertible
debentures, each having a face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs only),
aggregating up to Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores only) on a private
placement basis (the “Issue”).

1.1 General Information:

A. Name, address, website and other contact details of the Company, indicating both registered office
and the corporate office:

Issuer / Company: Annapurna Finance Private Limited ("Company" or "Annapurna" or "Issuer")

Registered Office: Plot No. 1215/1401, Khandagiri Bari,
In front of Jayadev Vatika,
Bhubaneshwar — 751 030

Corporate Office: Plot No. 1215/1401, Khandagiri Bari,
In front of Jayadev Vatika,
Bhubaneshwar — 751 030

Telephone No.: 0674-2386580
Website: www.annapurnafinance.in
Contact Person: Mr. Subrata Pradhan
Email: subrat@ampl.net.in

B. Date of Incorporation of the Company:

April 30, 1986
C. Business carried on by the Company and its subsidiaries with the details of branches or units, if any;

The Company is a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company - micro finance institution ("NBFC-
MFI") registered with Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, bearing
registration number B-04.00027 dated March 06, 2013 and is engaged in the business of microfinance.

The main objects and primary objectives of the Company shall be to operate a sustainable microfinance

institution that will offer a wide variety of financial and non-financial products and services and access to

capital primarily to the poor and to small and medium entrepreneurs (i.e., individuals who, at the time of

enrollment, are financially impoverished as a result of low income and lack of financial resources) in
~ accordance with applicable laws.




Annapurna has its head office in Bhubaneswar and operates in mainly rural areas with a good presence in
semi urban areas and small presence in urban areas. The Company is present mainly in the state of Odisha,
Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh, Assam, Maharashtra, Bihar, Meghalaya, Tripura, Jharkhand, Rajasthan,
Punjab, West Bengal, Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh, Tamil Nadu, Karnataka, Uttarakhand& Haryana
operating through its 732 branches, including its regional offices.

The Issuer does not have any subsidiaries as on the date of this PPOA.

D. Brief particulars of the management of the Company:
MANAGEMENT DETAILS
Name Designation Experience

Mr. Gobinda Chandra
Pattanaik

Managing Director

Total Experience- 14 years

Mr. Gobinda Pattanaik has in-depth understanding of
microfinance and has more than two decades of experience in
implementing various developmental and micro enterprise
activities. He is well known in the development sector for his
thoughtful and innovative approaches. He long dreamt about
setting up of this institution to be a pioneer in the field of women
empowerment by creating sustainable livelihood avenues for
them. He has also played key role in setting up various community
based institutions; is an advisor to various District
Administrations; besides being a member in various committee
formed by the State Govt.

Mr. Dibyajyoti Pattanaik

Director

Total Experience-14 years

Mr. Pattanaik has over 13 years of experience in finance, micro-
enterprise development and development sector consulting. He
has worked with Public and Development Sector institutions in
various roles before joining Peoples’ Forum as Program Head and
CFO in 2007. He played a crucial role in the transformation of
mission Annapurna to Annapurna Micro Finance Private Limited,
which is now operating as an NBFC-MFT across 17 states of India.
Mr. Pattanaik holds a Post Graduate in Management from
Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India (EDII),
Ahmedabad  with specialisation in ~ micro  finance  and
micro enterprise management and a management certificate in
finance from Boulder Institute of Management, USA. He has also
attended the world renowned HBS-ACCION Program on Strategic
Leadership in Inclusive Finance, from the Harvard Business
School, Boston, USA.

Mr. Sanjay Pattanaik

Chief Operating
Officer

Total Experience-13 years

He is a seasoned trainer in micro entrepreneurship. Along with
being a trainer in the field of entrepreneurship, his expertise also
lies in the areas of achievement motivation and soft skill
development. His expertise has helped People’s Forum in
grooming SHGs, their development and leadership building. Apart
from this, he has been a visiting faculty to several management
institutions. He takes the overall responsibility of the Operations
in the Issuer.

Mr. Satyajit Das

Chief Finance
Manager

Total Experience-11 years

Mr. Das is involved in crafting the strategic decision making,
innovating future growth opportunities of the Issuer, besides
ensuring the funds flow cycle of Annapurna remains intact. His
exceptional ability of sensing the opportunities of growth and
expansion makes him the most sought after leader in Annapurna.
His close and meticulous understanding of financial sector helps
the company in securing many financial deals with leading FIs.




Name, addresses, Director Identification Number (DIN) and occupations of the directors:

Name of the
Directors

Designatio
n

Address

DIN

PAN

Directo
r of the
compan
y since

Details
ofotherd
irectorsh

ip

Occupat
ion

Mr. Gobinda
Chandra
Pattanaik

Managing
Director

Palla,
Pallatotapad
a, Khurdha,
Odisha-
752056

027163
30

AJEPP2669
K

25-06-
2012

Nil

Business

Mr.
Dibyajyoti
Pattanaik

Director

Palla,
Konark
Nagar,
Pallatotapad
a, Khurdha,
Odisha-
752056

027641
87

AMUPP219
9K

25-06-
2012

Nil

Business

Mr. Krishna
Kumar
Tiwary

Independen
t Director

A-36/51-E,
Kajjakpura
Konia
Road,
Varanasi-
221001,
Uttar
Pradesh

029146
14

ABRPT358
7D

13-02-
2012

Save
Solutions
Private
Limited

Practicin
g
Chartere
d
Account
ant

Mr. Sean
Leslie Nossel

Independen
t Director

444 Central
Park West,
Apt 15E,
New York,
USA -
10025

053274
55

N.A

20-07-
2012

Nil

Professi
onal

Mr. Ashok
Ranjan Samal

Independen
t Director

House No.7,
Aryabhoomi
, Plot
No0.442/3998
, Nandan
Kanan Main
Road, Patia,
Bhubaneswa
r 751031

009181
64

ABJPS3492
E

17-10-
2016

Nil

Retired
Banker

Mr. Florian
Christoph
Grohs

Nominee
Director

Albert
CuijpStraat
12,

3817 RC
Amersfoort,
Netherlands

052643
22

NA

21-06-
2016

Darjeelin
g
Organic
Tea
Estates
Pvt. Ltd.

Service
holder

Ms. Christina
Stefanie
Juhasz

Nominee
Director

99, Reade St
Apt 7TW,
New York,
USA, 10013

064519
02

NA

30-11-
2016

Nil

Service
holder

Mr. Satish
Chavva

Nominee
Director

27th Floor,
C-2703,
Ashok
Towers, Dr.
S. S. Rao
Road, Parel,
Mumbai
Mumbai
400012 MH
IN

036151
75

AIZPC4015
C

01-06-
2018

Stanley
Lifestyle
s Limited

Service
holder




9 Mr Sunit Nominee B-206, 029621 | AATPIJ909 | 19-05- IFCI Retired
Vasant Joshi Director Yuthika 54 6Q 2020 Financial | Service
Apartments Services | Holder
Veerbhadran Limited
agar, Near
Ganaraj
Mangal
KaryalayaBa
ner, Pune
City, Pune,
Maharastra-
411045

10 Ms. Laetitia Nominee Achiel 069901 | NA 24-04- Nil Service
Counye Director Cleynhensla | 44 2019 holder
an 148,
3140
Keerbergen,
Belgium

11 Ms. Dhara Nominee Block no.1, 074104 | AFYPM302 | 28-02- * Chartere
Jitendra Director BhagwanBh | 69 2R 2020 d

Mehta uvan, Plot Account
no. 490, ant
Adenwala
Road,
Behind
Khalsa
College,
Matunga
CR.
Mumbai,
12 Mr. Prakash Nominee Flat No 306, | 067584 | AKYPK990 | 28-02- Nil Service
Kumar Director Arunima 16 SA 2020 holder
Palace, Sec-
4,
Vasundhara,
Ghaziabad,
U.P-201012
* List of other companies in which Ms. Dhara Jitendra Mehta holds office of Director:

. Siddhi Vinayak Agri Processing Private Limited

. INI Farms Private Limited

. Collateral Medical Private Limited

. Claro Energy Private Limited

. E to E Transportation Infrastructure Private Limited
. Oriano Clean Energy Private Limited

. Rite Water Solutions (India) Private Limited

. Janakalyan Financial Services Private Limited
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F. MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION OF RISK FACTORS:
I. REPAYMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE CREDIT RISK OF THE ISSUER.

Potential investors should be aware that receipt of the principal amount, (i.e. the redemption amount) and
any other amounts that may be due in respect of the Debentures is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer.
Potential investors assume the risk that the Issuer will not be able to satisfy their obligations under the
Debentures. In the event that bankruptcy proceedings or composition, scheme of arrangement or similar
proceedings to avert bankruptcy are instituted by or against the Issuer, the payment of sums due on the
Debentures may not be made or may be substantially reduced or delayed.

I1. THE SECONDARY MARKET FOR DEBENTURES MAY BE ILLIQUID.




1II.

Iv.

VI

VIIL

VIIIL.

IX.

The Debentures may be very illiquid and no secondary market may develop in respect thereof. Even if
there is a secondary market for the Debentures, it is not likely to provide significant liquidity. Potential
investors may have to hold the Debentures until redemption to realize any value.

CREDIT RISK & RATING DOWNGRADE RISK

The rating agency has assigned the credit ratings to the Debentures. In the event of deterioration in the
financial health of the Issuer, there is a possibility that the rating agency may downgrade the rating of the
Debentures. In such cases, potential investors may incur losses on revaluation of their investment or make
provisions towards sub-standard/ non-performing investment as per their usual norms.

CHANGES IN INTEREST RATES MAY AFFECT THE PRICE OF DEBENTURES.

All securities where a fixed rate of interest is offered, such as this Issue, are subject to price risk. The price
of such securities will vary inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates, i.e. when interest rates rise,
prices of fixed income securities fall and when interest rates drop, the prices increase. The extent of fall or
rise in the prices is a function of the existing coupon, days to maturity and the increase or decrease in the
level of prevailing interest rates. Increased rates of interest, which frequently accompany inflation and/or a
growing economy, are likely to have a negative effect on the pricing of the Debentures.

TAX CONSIDERATIONS AND LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Special tax considerations and legal considerations may apply to certain types of investors. Potential
investors are urged to consult with their own financial, legal, tax and other advisors to determine any
financial, legal, tax and other implications of this investment.

ACCOUNTING CONSIDERATIONS

Special accounting considerations may apply to certain types of taxpayers. Potential investors are urged to
consult with their own accounting advisors to determine implications of this investment.

SECURITY MAYBE INSUFFICIENT TO REDEEM THE DEBENTURES

In the event that the Company is unable to meet its payment and other obligations towards Investors under
the terms of the Debentures, the Debenture Trustee may enforce the Security as per the terms of security
documents, and other related documents. The Debenture Holder(s)’ recovery in relation to the Debentures
will be subject to (i) the market value of such secured property, (ii) finding willing buyers for the Security
at a price sufficient to repay the Debenture Holder(s)’ amounts outstanding under the Debentures. The
value realised from the enforcement of the Security may be insufficient to redeem the Debentures.

MATERIAL CHANGES IN REGULATIONS TO WHICH THE ISSUER IS SUBJECT COULD
IMPAIR THE ISSUER’S ABILITY TO MEET PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS.

The Issuer is subject generally to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in government regulations
and policies and accounting principles. Any changes in the regulatory framework could adversely affect the
profitability of the Issuer or its future financial performance, by requiring a restructuring of its activities,
increasing costs or otherwise.

LEGALITY OF PURCHASE

Potential investors in the Debentures will be responsible for the lawfulness of the acquisition of the
Debentures, whether under the laws of the jurisdiction of their incorporation or the jurisdiction in which
they operate or for compliance by that potential Investor with any law, regulation or regulatory policy
applicable to it.

POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC RISK IN INDIA

The Issuer operates only within India and, accordingly, all of its revenues are derived from the domestic
market. As a result, it is highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and its results of
operations are significantly affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. An uncertain economic
situation, in India and globally, could result in a further slowdown in economic growth, investment and
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XI.

(a)

(b)

consumption. A slowdown in the rate of growth in the Indian economy could result in lower demand for
credit and other financial products and services and higher defaults. Any slowdown in the growth or
negative growth of sectors where the Issuer has a relatively higher exposure could adversely impact its
performance. Any such slowdown could adversely affect its business, prospects, results of operations and
financial condition.

RISKS RELATED TO THE BUSINESS OF THE ISSUER

Majority of the Issuer’s loans are unsecured and the clients of these loans are of the high risk category
and if the Issuer is unable to control the level of non-performing loans (“NPAs”) in the future, or if the
Issuer’s loan loss reserves are insufficient to cover future loan losses, the financial condition and results
of operations may be materially and adversely affected.

The loans provided by the Issuer are unsecured and if the Issuer is unable to control the level of non-
performing loans (“NPAs”) in the future, or if the loan loss reserves are insufficient to cover future loan
losses, the financial condition of the Issuer and results of operations may be materially and adversely
affected

As per the Audited financials as on March 31,2020, the gross NPA was Rs 48.86 crores on a gross
portfolio of Rs 4008.80 Crores (including managed / portfolio of Rs. 416.83 Crores).

The Issuer cannot assure that the Issuer will be able to effectively control and reduce the level of the
impaired loans in its total loan portfolio. The amount of the Issuer’s reported non-performing loans may
increase in the future as a result of growth in the total loan portfolio, and also due to factors beyond the
Issuer’s control, such as over-extended member credit that we are unaware of. Failure to manage NPAs or
effect recoveries will result in operations being adversely affected.

The Issuer’s current loan loss reserves may not be adequate to cover an increase in the amount of NPAs or
any future deterioration in the overall credit quality of the Issuer’s total loan portfolio. As a result, if the
quality of the Issuer’s total loan portfolio deteriorates the Issuer may be required to increase the loan loss
reserves, which will adversely affect the Issuer’s financial condition and results of operations. The Issuer’s
members largely belong to low-income segment and, as a result, might be vulnerable if economic
conditions worsen or growth rates decelerate in India, or if there are natural disasters such as floods and
droughts in areas where the Issuer’s members live. Moreover, there is no precise method for predicting loan
and credit losses, and the Issuer cannot assure that the Issuer’s monitoring and risk management procedures
will effectively predict such losses or that loan loss reserves will be sufficient to cover actual losses. If the
Issuer is unable to control or reduce the level of its NPAs or poor credit quality loans, the Issuer’s financial
condition and results of the Issuer’s operations could be materially and adversely affected.

The Issuer’s business operates through a large number of rural and semi urban branches and is exposed
to operational risks including fraud.

The Issuer is exposed to operational risks, including fraud, petty theft and embezzlement, as it handles a
large amount of cash due to high volume of small transactions. This could harm its operations and its
financial position.

As the Issuer handles a large amount of cash through a high volume of small transactions taking place in its
network, the Issuer is exposed to the risk of fraud or other misconduct by its employees or outsiders. These
risks are further compounded due to the high level of delegation of power and responsibilities that the
Issuer’s business model requires. Given the high volume of transactions processed by the Issuer, certain
instances of fraud and misconduct may go unnoticed before they are discovered and successfully rectified.
Even when the Issuer discovers such instances of fraud or theft and pursue them to the full extent of the law
or with its insurance carriers, there can be no assurance that the Issuer will recover any such amounts. In
addition, the Issuer’s dependence upon automated systems to record and process transactions may further
increase the risk that technical system flaws or employee tampering or manipulation of those systems will
result in losses that are difficult to detect.

The Issuer maintains an internal audit process to ensure the operations team follows the defined procedures
and reports any deviations to the operations staff and management team. The Issuer also has a strong MIS
system that has a wide range of data that can be used to monitor financial and operational performance.



(©

(d)

(©)

()

(2

To mitigate the above risk, the Issuer maintains an internal audit process to ensure the operations team
follows the defined procedures and reports any deviations to the operations staff and management team.
The Issuer also has a MIS system able to generate data analysis that can be used to monitor financial and
operational performance

Loans due within two years account for almost all of the Issuer’s interest income, and a significant
reduction in short term loans may result in a corresponding decrease in its interest income

All of the loans the Issuer issues are due within approximately three years of disbursement. The relatively
short-term nature of the Issuer’s loans means that the Issuer’s long-term interest income stream is less
certain than if a portion of its loans were for a longer term. In addition, the Issuer’s customers may not
obtain new loans from the Issuer upon maturity of their existing loans, particularly if competition increases.
The potential instability of the Issuer’s interest income could materially and adversely affect the Issuer’s
results of operations and financial position.

The loans given by the issuer are at fixed interest rate, and the tenor of the underlying asset has increased
from one year to two year which has provided stability to the portfolio and interest income and has also
smoothened operating expense.

The Issuer is exposed to certain political, regulatory and concentration of risks

Due to the nature of its operations, the Issuer is exposed to political, regulatory and concentration risks. The
Issuer believes a mitigant to this is to expand its geographical reach and may consequently expand its
operations other states. If it is not effectively able to manage such operations and expansion, it may lose
money invested in such expansion, which could adversely affect its business and results of operations.

Large scale attrition, especially at the senior management level, can make it difficult for the Issuer to
manage its business.

If the Issuer is not able to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified personnel at levels of experience
that are necessary to maintain the Issuer’s quality and reputation, it will be difficult for the Issuer to manage
its business and growth. The Issuer depends on the services of its executive officers and key employees for
its continued operations and growth. In particular, the Issuer’s senior management has significant
experience in the vehicle finance, banking and financial services industries. The loss of any of the Issuer’s
executive officers, key employees or senior managers could negatively affect its ability to execute its
business strategy, including its ability to manage its rapid growth. The Issuer’s business is also dependent
on its team of personnel who directly manage its relationships with its members. The Issuer’s business and
profits would suffer adversely if a substantial number of such personnel left the Issuer or became
ineffective in servicing its members over a period of time. The Issuer’s future success will depend in large
part on its ability to identify, attract and retain highly skilled managerial and other personnel. Competition
for individuals with such specialized knowledge and experience is intense in this industry, and the Issuer
may be unable to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified personnel at levels of experience that are
necessary to maintain its quality and reputation or to sustain or expand its operations. The loss of the
services of such personnel or the inability to identify, attract and retain qualified personnel in the future
would make it difficult for the Issuer to manage its business and growth and to meet key objectives.

The Issuer’s business and results of operations would be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or
increased wage demands by employees

The employees are not currently unionized. However, there can be no assurance that they will not unionize
in the future. If the employees unionize, it may become difficult to maintain flexible labour policies, and
could result in high labour costs, which would adversely affect the Issuer’s business and results of
operations.

The Issuer’s insurance coverage may not adequately protect it against losses. Successful claims that
exceed its insurance coverage could harm the Issuer’s results of operations and diminish its financial
position

The Issuer maintains insurance coverage of the type and in the amounts that it believes are commensurate
with its operations and other general liability insurances. The Issuer’s insurance policies, however, may not
provide adequate coverage in certain circumstances and may be subject to certain deductibles, exclusions
and limits on coverage.

In addition, there are various types of risks and losses for which the Issuer does not maintain insurance,
such as losses due to business interruption and natural disasters, because they are either uninsurable or
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because insurance is not available to the Issuer on acceptable terms. A successful assertion of one or more
large claims against the Issuer that exceeds it’s available insurance coverage or results in changes in its
insurance policies, including premium increases or the imposition of a larger deductible or co-insurance
requirement, could adversely affect the Issuer’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

Issuer requires certain statutory and regulatory approvals for conducting business and failure to obtain
or retain them in a timely manner, or at all, may adversely affect operations.

Non-Banking Financial Companies ("NBFCs") in India are subject to strict regulation and supervision by
the RBI. The Issuer requires certain approvals, licenses, registrations and permissions for operating,
including registration with the RBI as a non-deposit taking NBFC (NBFC-ND) micro-finance institution.
Further, such approvals, licenses, registrations and permissions must be maintained/renewed over time,
applicable requirements may change and the Issuer may not be aware of or comply with all requirements all
of the time. Additionally, the Issuer may need additional approvals from regulators to introduce new
insurance and other fee based products to its members. In particular, the Issuer is required to obtain a
certificate of registration for carrying on business as a NBFC that is subject to numerous conditions. In
addition, branches are required to be registered under the relevant shops and establishments laws of the
states in which they are located. The shops and establishment laws regulate various employment
conditions, including working hours, holidays and leave and overtime compensation. If the Issuer fails to
obtain or retain any of these approvals or licenses, or renewals thereof, in a timely manner, or at all,
business may be adversely affected. If the Issuer fails to comply, or a regulator claims that the Issuer has
not complied with any of these conditions, its certificate of registration may be suspended or cancelled and
the Issuer shall not be able to carry on such activities.

Competition from banks and financial institutions, as well as state-sponsored social programs, may
adversely affect our profitability and position in the Indian lending industry

The Issuer faces most significant competition from other NBFC-MFIs, NBFCs and banks in India. Many of
the institutions with which Issuer competes have greater assets and better access to, and lower cost of,
funding than the issuer. In certain areas, they may also have better name recognition and larger member
bases than Issuer. Issuer anticipates that it may encounter greater competition as they continue expanding
the operations in India, which may result in an adverse effect on the business, results of operations and
financial condition.

Details of defaults, if any, including the amounts involved, duration of default, and present status, in
repayment of:

)] Statutory Dues: Nil

(ii) Debentures and interest thereon: Nil
(iii) Deposits and interest thereon: Not applicable
(iv) Loans from any banks or financial institutions and interest thereon: Nil

Name, designation, address and phone number, email ID of the nodal / compliance officer of the
Company, if any, for the Issue:

Name: Mr. Subrata Pradhan
Designation: Company Secretary
Address: Plot No.1215/1401,Khandagiri Bari,
In front of JayadevVatika,Bhubaneswar-751030
Phone No.: +91-8280336010
Email: subrat@ampl.net.in

Any default in annual filing of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013 or the rules made
thereunder:

Nil



1.2 Particulars of the Offer:

Financial position of the Company for
the last 3 (three) financial years

Please refer Annexure -I and Annexure - I1.

Date of passing of Board Resolution

Board resolution dated 09" July, 2020 read with the resolution of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors dated 15 July, 2020.

Date of passing of resolution in annual
general meeting, authorizing the offer
of securities

Shareholders resolution dated 5" August 2019 under Section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Kind of securities offered (i.e. whether
share or debenture) and class of
security; the total number of shares or
other securities to be issued

200 (Two Hundred) rated, listed, senior, redeemable, taxable, non-
convertible debentures denominated in INR each having a face value of
INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh Only) and aggregating to a
face value of INR 20,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Crore) (the
"Debentures" or "NCDs")

Price at which the security is being
offered, including premium if any,
along with justification of the price

The Debentures are being offered at face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian
Rupees Ten Lakh) per Debenture.

Not applicable as each Debenture is a non-convertible debt instrument
which is being issued at face value.

Name and address of the valuer who
performed valuation of the security
offered, and basis on which the price
has been arrived at along with report
of the registered valuer

Not applicable as the Debentures are non-convertible debt instruments
which are being offered at a face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees
Ten Lakh Only) per Debenture.

Relevant date with reference to which
the price has been arrived at
[Relevant Date means a date at least
30 days prior to the date on which the
general meeting of the Company is
scheduled to be held]

Not applicable as each Debenture is a non-convertible debt instrument
which is being issued at a face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees
Ten Lakh Only) per Debenture.

The class or classes of persons to
whom the allotment is proposed to be
made

Domestic investor(s) eligible to invest in non-convertible debentures,
including scheduled commercial banks.

Intention of promoters, directors or
key managerial personnel to subscribe
to the offer (applicable in case they
intend to subscribe to the offer) [Not
required in case of issue of non-
convertible debentures]

Not applicable as the Debentures are non-convertible debt instruments.

The proposed time within which the
allotment shall be completed

The Debentures will be deemed to be allotted on July 21, 2020
("Deemed Date of Allotment"), and the Company will ensure that the
Debentures are credited into the demat accounts of the holders of the
Debentures ("Debenture Holders") within 2 (two) Business Days from
the Deemed Date of Allotment, each in accordance with the debenture
trust deed ("DTD") to be entered into between the Company and the
debenture trustee ("Debenture Trustee") within the time period
prescribed by the Debenture Holders.

In any case, the period within which the Debentures will be allotted will
not exceed the maximum period of 60 (sixty) days from the date of
receipt of application money prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The names of the proposed allottees
and the percentage of post private
placement capital that may be held by
them [Not applicable in case of issue
of non-convertible debentures

Not applicable as the Debentures are non-convertible debt instruments.




The change in control, if any, in the
company that would occur consequent
to the private placement

Not applicable as the Debentures are non-convertible debt instruments.

The number of persons to whom
allotment on preferential basis /
private placement / rights issue has
already been made during the year, in
terms of securities as well as price

Please refer Annexure — V1.

The justification for the allotment
proposed to be made for consideration
other than cash together with
valuation report of the registered
valuer

Not applicable as the Debentures are non-convertible debt instruments
being issued at a face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh)

per Debenture.

Amount, which the Company intends
to raise by way of proposed offer of
securities

Up to Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores only)

Terms of raising of securities:

Duration, if
applicable:

Upto 18 (Eighteen) months from the Deemed
Date of Allotment.

payment and
are set out in

The proposed interest
redemption schedules
Annexure V.

Interest rate &
Step Up/Step
Down Coupon
Rate

Interest Rate / Coupon: 10.00% (Ten
decimal zero percent) per annum payable
annually ("Interest Rate").

Step Up/Step Down Coupon Rate: N.A

payment and
are set out in

The proposed interest
redemption schedules
Annexure V.

Mode of Payment

The subscription amounts in respect of the
Debentures are required to be paid into the
bank account, details of which are specified
in the information memorandum dated July
16, 2020, issued by the Issuer.

Mode of
Repayment

The interest, the principal amounts, the
default interest, the penal interest and other
amounts, if any, payable by the Issuer to the
Debenture Holders shall be paid to the
Debenture Holders by electronic mode of
transfer like RTGS/NEFT/direct credit to
such bank account within India as the
Debenture Holders' inform the Issuer in
writing and the details of which are available
with the registrar and transfer agent. Credit
for all payments will be given only on
realisation.

Redemption

The Debentures shall be redeemed by the
Issuer by making the payment of the
Outstanding Principal Amounts on the
specific/relevant ~ payment dates in
accordance with Annexure V.

The proposed interest payment and
redemption schedules are set out in
Annexure V.

Business Day
Convention

If any Coupon Payment Date or the due date
for the performance of any event falls on a
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day that is not a Business Day, then the
succeeding Business Day will be considered
as the effective date. The interest for such
additional period shall be adjusted and paid
in the next coupon cycle. Hence the
subsequent coupon payment period remains
intact.

If the Redemption Date (also being the last
Coupon Payment Date) of the Debentures
falls on a day that is not a Business Day, the
redemption proceeds shall be paid on the
immediately preceding Business Day, along
with  coupon/interest accrued on the
Debentures until but excluding the date of
such payment.

Proposed time schedule for which the
Issue/Offer Letter is valid

Issue open date: July 20, 2020

Issue Closing date: July 20, 2020

Pay in Date: July 21, 2020

Deemed Date of Allotment: July 21, 2020

Purpose and objects of the Issue/Offer

e The Issue proceeds will be utilized to meet funding
requirements of the Issuer for on-lending purposes

e The Issuer undertakes that no part of the proceeds of the
Debentures shall be utilized by the Company directly or
indirectly towards capital markets (including equity, debt, debt
linked and equity linked instruments or any other capital
market activities), any speculative purposes, land acquisition or
usages that are restricted for bank financing, any activity in the
‘Exclusion List’ (as such term shall be defined under the
Transaction Documents) or investment in the real estate sector.

The proceeds of the NCD shall not be used for any purpose, which
may be in contravention of the government/RBI/SEBI/Other
regulatory guidelines.

Contribution being made by the
promoters or directors either as part
of the offer or separately in
furtherance of such objects

Not applicable.

Principal terms of assets charged as
security, if applicable

The outstanding debentures amount together with interest, default
interest, remuneration of the Trustee, charges, fees, expenses and all
other monies dues from the Company shall be secured by:

e Exclusive charge via deed of hypothecation on the specific
standard asset portfolio of receivables (“Company’s
Receivables”) to be executed between the Company and the
Debenture Trustee as described herein.

The Issuer undertakes:
i.  Company’s Receivables must be standard

ii.  Company’s Receivables are existing at the time of selection,
and have not been terminated or prepaid

iii.  Company’s Receivables should not have been restructured
or rescheduled

iv.  Company’s Receivables are free from all Encumbrances and
are not subject to any lien or charge;

v.  All loans hypothecated under the deed of hypothecation
should comply with RBI norms and guidelines.

vi.  The Company’s Specific Receivables being charged must
comply with all extant ‘know your customer’ norms
specified by RBI;

vii.  The Company’s Receivables generated from lending to
Issuer’s associate/s & subsidiary/s and/or Related Party shall
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not be considered for asset cover calculation for this
issuance. No drawing power for shall be provided for
Company’s Specific Receivables generated from the lending
to Issuer’s associate/s /subsidiary/s/ Related Party.

The Company undertakes to maintain Minimum Security Cover of
1.10 times to be maintained on the outstanding NCD amount of the
Debentures along with interest thereon at all times during the tenure
of the NCDs.

Non-Maintenance of minimum-security cover as mentioned above
will attract 1% p.a. penalty over and above the coupon rate as
specified in the term sheet, for the period of non-maintenance of
cover. However, in no case reinstatement of such security cover shall
exceed 60 days from the day such cover falls below the required
cover.

The Company shall have option for providing additional
/replacement of security at any time during the tenure of the
Debentures to ensure the Minimum-Security Cover as provided
hereinabove in consultation with Debenture Trustee.

The Issuer shall execute Debenture Trust Deed and Deed of
Hypothecation within three months from the Issue Closure Date. In
case of delay in execution of the Debenture Trust Deed the company
will refund the subscription with agreed rate or will pay penal
interest of 2% p.a. over and above the Coupon Rate for the delayed
period till the execution is complete, at the option of the debenture
holders.

The details of significant and material | NIL
orders passed by the Regulators,
Courts and Tribunals impacting the
going concern status of the Company
and its future operations

The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the Company in the following format:

S. Category Pre-issue Post-issue
No. No. of shares | Percentage (%) of No. of shares Percentage
held shareholding held (%) of
shareholding

A Promoters’ holding
Indian

1 Individual 68,26,543 9.94 68,26,543 9.94
Bodies Corporate - - - -
Sub-total

2 Foreign promoters - - - -
Sub-total (A) 68,26,543 9.94 68,26,543 9.94

B Non-promoters’
holding

1 Institutional Investors 163,10,209 23.74 163,10,209 23.74

2 Non-Institutional - - - -
Investors

3 Private Corporate 455,62,896 66.32 455,62,896 66.32
Bodies

4 Directors and relatives - - - -

5 Indian public - - - -

6 Others (including Non- - - - -
resident Indians)
Sub-total (B) 618,73,105 90.06 618,73,105 90.06

—— Grand Total 686,99,648 100.00 686,99,648 100.00
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RBI Disclaimer

The Issuer is having a valid certificate of registration dated February 5,
2013 issued by the RBI under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. However, the RBI does not accept any responsibility or
guarantee about the present position as to the financial soundness of the
Issuer or the correctness of any of the statements or representations made
or opinion expressed by the Issuer and for repayment of
deposits/discharge of liabilities by the Issuer.

1.3 Mode of payment for subscription (Cheque/ Demand Draft/ other banking channels):

() Cheque
( ) Demand Draft
(x) Other Banking Channels

14 Disclosure with regard to interest of directors, litigation, etc:

Any financial or other material
interest of the directors, promoters or
key managerial personnel in the
offer/ Issue and the effect of such
interest in so far as it is different from
the interests of other persons

The directors, promoters or key managerial personnel do not have any
financial or other material interest in the offer/ Issue.

Details of any litigation or legal action
pending or taken by any Ministry or
Department of the Government or a
statutory authority against any
promoter of the Company during the
last 3 (three) years immediately
preceding the year of the issue of this
PPOA and any direction issued by
such Ministry or Department or
statutory authority upon conclusion
of such litigation or legal action shall
be disclosed

There is no such litigation or legal action pending or taken by any
Ministry or Department of the Government or a statutory authority
against any promoter or director of the Company during the last 3 (three)
years immediately preceding the year of the circulation of this PPOA

Remuneration of directors (during
the current year and last 3 (three)
financial years)

Name of the Director
2021 (current year)
Mr. Gobinda C. Pattanaik

Remuneration (in Rs)

As on the date of this PPOA, the
remuneration for the directors has not
been approved for FY 2020-21
As on the date of this PPOA, the
remuneration for the directors has not
been approved for FY 2020-21

Mr. Dibyajyoti Pattanaik

2020

Mr. Gobinda C. Pattanaik 1.38 Crores
Mr. Dibyajyoti Pattanaik 0.55 Crores
2019

Mr. Gobinda C. Pattanaik 1.07 Crores
Mr. Dibyajyoti Pattanaik 0.45 Crores
2018

Mr. Gobinda C. Pattanaik | 0.84 Crores
Mr. Dibyajyoti Pattanaik | 0.47 Crores

Related party transactions entered
during the last 3 (three) financial

Please refer Annexure VIII

.| years immediately preceding the year
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of issue of this PPOA including with
regard to loans made or, guarantees
given or securities provided

Summary of reservations or | Nil
qualifications or adverse remarks of
auditors in the last S (five) financial
years immediately preceding the year
of issue of this PPOA and of their
impact on the financial statements
and financial position of the
Company and the corrective steps
taken and proposed to be taken by
the Company for each of the said
reservations or qualifications or
adverse remark

Details of any inquiry, inspections or | Nil
investigations initiated or conducted
under the Companies Act or any
previous company law in the last 3
(three) years immediately preceding
the year of circulation of this PPOA
in the case of the Company and all of
its subsidiaries. Also if there were any
were any prosecutions filed (whether
pending or not) fines imposed,
compounding of offences in the last 3
(three) years immediately preceding
the year of this PPOA and if so,
section-wise details thereof for the
Company and all of its subsidiaries

Details of acts of material frauds | Nil
committed against the Company in
the last 3 (three) years, if any, and if
so, the action taken by the Company

1.5  Financial Position of the Company:

The capital structure of the company in the following manner in a tabular form:

The authorized, issued, | | Share Capital Rs.
subscribed and paid up Authorised
capital  (number  of | | 830,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 83,00,00,000.00
securities, description and | | 30,00,000 preference shares of Rs.10/-each 3,00,00,000.00
aggregate nominal value) TOTAL 86,00,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid- up
686,99,648 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 68,69,96,480.00
3,000,000 0.0001% Compulsory Convertible 3,00,00,000.00
Preference Shares (CCPS) of Rs.10/- each
TOTAL 71,69,96,480.00

Size of the Present Offer Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores only)

Paid-up Capital:

a. After the offer: INR 71,69,96,480.00/-

b. After the conversion of | Not Applicable as each Debenture is a non-convertible debt instrument which is
Convertible being issued at face value
Instruments (if
applicable)




Share Premium Account:
a. Before the offer: INR 402,18,34,942

b. After the offer: INR 402,18,34,942

Details of the existing share capital of the Issue, indicating therein with regard to each allotment, the date
of allotment, the number of shares allotted, the face value of the shares allotted, the price and the form of

consideration:
Date of No. shares issued Face Value Issue price Form of Consideration
allotment (Rs.) (Cash, other than cash,
etc)
27.06.12 7,56,731 10 10.00 Cash
29.06.12 35,79,298 10 18.16 Cash
05.02.13 10,00,000 10 10.00 Cash
13.07.13 33,83,654 10 19.21 Conversion
27.03.14 3,87,147 10 25.83 Cash
27.03.14 19,35,734 10 25.83 Cash
30.09.14 12,18,398 10 32.83 Conversion
30.09.14 60,91,989 10 32.83 Conversion
31.03.15 2,39,923 10 41.68 Cash
10.06.15 53,61,930 10 44.76 Conversion
24.02.16 1,824,151 10 54.82 Cash
25.05.16 4,968,063 10 70.45 Cash
30.06.17 34,06,757 10 95.00 Cash
07.07.17 15,00,000 10 95.00 Cash
07.07.17 15,10,526 10 95.00 Cash
05.01.18 2,54,907 10 39.23 Conversion
01.06.18 1,000 10 107.48 Cash
21.08.18 1,39,88,538 10 110.81 Conversion
01.02.19 1,16,88,702 10 117.75 Cash
Notes:

1. On 30" November 30, 2016, RIF East 2 has transferred 58,00,000 equity shares to Women’s World Banking Partners, LP.

2. On December 26, 2018, STCL, Samridhi Fund has transferred 40,59,404 equity shares to Oman India Joint investment Fund.

3. On February 8, 2019, Incofin RIF East II has transferred 27,68,497 Equity shares to Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik (4,67,612 Equity shares),
Oiko credit (10,61,947 Equity shares) & Bamboo Financial Inclusion Fund II (12,38,938 Equity shares).

Details of allotments made by the | Nil
Company in the last one year prior to
the date of this PPOA for
consideration other than cash and
details of the consideration in each
case.

Profits of the Company, before and

after making provision for tax, for the FY PBT (In INR)Crs PAT (In INR)Crs
3 (three) financial years immediately FY 2020 999] 82 89
preceding the date of circulation of (Ind AS)
this PPOA FY 2019 88.71 58.24
(IGAAP)
FY 2018 13.75 9.55
(IGAAP)
Dividends declared by the Company Particulars FY 2020 (Ind | FY 2019 FY 2018
in respect of the said 3 (three) AS) (ICTE) (IGAAP)

financial years; interest coverage | | Dividend (In INR, 0 0.03 6.88
ratio for last three years (cash profit | [ 1 Rupees lakhs)

after tax plus interest paid/interest | | [nterest Coverage 1.23 1.27 1.06
paid) Ratio




A summary of the financial position
of the Company as in the 3 (three)
audited balance sheets immediately
preceding the date of circulation of
this PPOA

Please refer Annexure— 1.

Audited Cash Flow Statement for the
3 (three) years immediately preceding
the date of circulation of this PPOA

Please refer Annexure -11.

Any change in accounting policies
during the last 3 (three) years and
their effect on the profits and the
reserves of the Company

In FY 2017-2018 & 2018-2019 the Company used Indian GAAP as
its reporting format. However, from FY 2019-2020, the Issuer will be
adopting IND AS. The above will not have an adverse impact on the
profits or reserves of the Issuer.
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PART B
(To be filed by the Applicant)

6)] Name:
(ii) Father’s name: N/A;
(iii) Complete Address:
(including Flat / House Number, Street, Locality, PIN Code)
(iv) Phone number; if any:
(v) Email ID, if any:
(vi) PAN Number:
(vii) Bank Account details:
Signature

Initial of the Officer of the Company designated to keep the record
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1.6 DECLARATION
A. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made hereunder;

B. The compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder do not imply that payment of
dividend or interest or repayment of the Debentures, if applicable, is guaranteed by the Central Government;

C. the monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in this PPOA;

I am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution number 03 dated July 9%, 2020 read with
the resolution dated July 15" , 2020 of the Executive Committee of the board of directors of the Company, to sign
this PPOA and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of
the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied with.

Whatever is stated in this PPOA and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information
material to the subject matter of this PPOA has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records
maintained by the promoters subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association.

It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completely, correctly and legibly
attached to this PPOA.

For Annapurna Finance Private Limited
For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd

¥osh, Hodh _Shoo

Authorised Signatory

Authorised Signatory
Name: Kashi Nath Sahoo
Date: July 20, 2020
Place: Bhubaneswar

Enclosed

Annexure— I: Summary of the Financial Position for the last 3 (Three) Financial Years

Annexure— I1: Audited Cash Flow Statement for the last 3 (Three) Financial Years

Annexure—IlI: Copy of Board Resolution and the Borrowing Committee Resolution

Annexure—IV: Copy of Shareholders Resolution

Annexure— V: lllustrative Cash Flows

Annexure — VI: Number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis / private placement / rights issue made
during the year

Annexure—VII: Bank Account Details

Annexure —VIII: Related Party Transaction

Application Form: Please refer the information memorandum dated July 16, 2020 issued by the Issuer for the
application form and the relevant instructions thereof

Optional Attachments, if any
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ANNEXURE -I: SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL POSITION FOR THE LAST 3 (THREE) FINANCIAL

YEARS

31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2020

Profit and Loss Statement (INR)
Audited Audited Audited Audited

(IGAAP) (IGAAP) (IGAAP) (Ind AS)
Interest Income 194.56 273.16 385.63 632.03
Less: Interest Expenses 122.74 168.42 214.30 356.35
Net Interest Income 71.82 104.74 171.32 275.68
Other Income 52.91 67.84 119.53 147.59
Total Income 124.73 172.58 290.86 423.27
Operating Expenses 84.13 106.51 182.02 261.92
Provisions & Write Offs 9.23 49.13 14.53 52.70
Operating Profit 31.37 16.94 94.30 108.65
Depreciation 2.42 3.19 5.59 8.74
Profit Before Tax 28.95 13.75 88.71 99.91
Provisions for tax 10.04 421 30.47 17.02
Profit After Tax 18.91 9.55 58.24 82.89

Balance Sheet (INR) 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2019

(IGAAP) (IGAAP) (IGAAP)
Share capital 40.35 46.02 71.70
Reserve & Surplus 131.02 196.63 524.69
TNW (A) 171.37 242.65 596.39
Total Non-Current Liabilities 831.99 868.31 1,416.51
Current Liabilities + Provisions 527.77 912.67 1,254.31
Total Outside Liabilities (B) 1,359.76 1,780.98 2,670.82
Total Liabilities (A + B) 1,531.13 2,023.63 3,267.21
Fixed assets (Net) 3.94 5.20 9.96
Investments - - -
Gross Advances 1,018.28 1,564.88 2,508.85
Less: Loan Loss Reserve 10.18 28.43 30.26
Net Loan Outstanding 1,008.10 1,536.44 2,478.60
Cash / Liquid Investments 382.77 270.28 459.38
Other current assets 82.35 74.53 173.53
Deferred Tax Assets 5.45 10.90 10.72
Intangible Assets 0.91 1.35 1.56
Other Non-Current Assets 37.42 96.49 103.21
Total Assets 1,531.13 2,023.63 3,267.21
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Balance Sheet (Amt in Cr) 31.03.2020
(Ind AS)
Equity Share Capital 68.70
Instruments entirely equity in nature 3.00
Other Equity 693.85
Total Equity (A) 765.55
Debt outstanding 3907.34
Other Financial Liabilities 89.65
Non Financial Liabilities 20.94
Total Liabilities (B) 4017.93
Total Liabilities and Equity (A + B) 4,783.48
Fixed assets (Net) 11.75
Investments -
Gross Advances 3591.97
Less: Loan Loss Reserve 60.53
Net Loan Outstanding 3531.44
Cash / Liquid Investments 700.27
Deferred Tax Assets 0
Intangible Assets 2.13
Other financial and Non financial assets 537.89
Total Assets 4,783.48
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Annapurna Finance Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

{nRs. Lakhs)

Particulars Notes As at Warch 31,2020 | As 4t March 31, 2018 | As at April 01, 2018
1 ASSETS
1 Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 70,027 45996 27,027
Bank balance othes than cash and cash equivalents 5 41,784 20,428 12,628
Trade Recelvables & 47 80 183
Loans and Advances T 559,427 2,770,001 1,55,254
Other financial assets 81 8243 6,705 1,638
Total inancial assets 474,578 34319 1,96,598
2 Non-financial assets
Cunrent tax assets {net) 8.1 1,704 741 282
Defarred tax assets {net) 92 - 184 964
Properiy, plant and equipment 10 1175 587 520
Intangible assets 1 23 157 136
Right-ofuse assets 12 a9 - -
Other non-financial assets 82 628 493 208 |
Total non- financial assets 3820 2,552 2,118
Total assets 478,348 345,743 198,716
Il LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
1 Financial liabilities
Payables
{0 Trade Payables
= Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and - -
small enterprises 13
= Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 338 318 161
rmicro enterprises and small anterprises
Debt securities 14 64,178 62,056 38,714
Borrowings {other than debt securities) 16 3,00,782 1,88, 704 1,19,169
Subordinated liabilities 16 25,776 13,822 13,938
Lease liabilities 12 5 - =
Othar financial liabilities 17.1 8,541 8,483 4,084
Total financial liabilities 3,80,609 283,464 1,74,076
2 Non<inancial liablities
Prewisions 18 668 247 42
Deferred Tax liabilities { net) 82 1,088 = =
Other non-financial liabilites 172 328 183 84
Total non- financial liabilities 2,054 430 136
Total liabilities 401,793 2,83,894 1,74,212
Equity
Equity share capital 18 6,870 6,870 4,302
Instruments entirely equity in nature 20 a0 300 300
Other equity 21 60,385 54,678 19,902
Total Equity 76,555 61,849 24,504
Total liabilities and equity 478,348 345,743 1,98,716

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of the financlal statements.

As per our report of even date

For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Annapurna Finance Private Limited
> .ﬁe‘}lkﬁlm-% %{r’ srlﬁ'wgn No.301003€/E300003
igitally signe ay Aganval Gobinda Dyl dgwdby
DN: en=Sanjay Aganval, c=IN, 0=S R Baliboi & Co LLP, Chirky pLmatund: DHBYAINGT S o
Lot

ou=AssUrance, email=Sanju agany alDsrb in
Localion: Kolkata

Fatinnal
Pattanalk e

| B
PATTANAIX S0 et

D F8 R fats MU draadat Wb Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik  Dibyajyoli Pattanaik
Partner Managing Directar Director
Membesship No.: 060352 SUBRATA i, SATYAST By
PRADHAN =550 DAS —
Subrat Practhan Satyajit Das

Place: Kolkata
Date: July 08, 2020

Company Secratary

Flace: Bhubaneswar
Date: July 09, 2020

Chief Financial Officer
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Annapurna Finance Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

{In Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Notes For the year For the year endead
ended March 31, 2019
March M, 2020
Rewvenue from operations
Interest income 22 71,086 45,088
Fees and commission income 231 582 2726
Met gain on derecognition of loans designated at FVOC| 23.2 5,664 3.032
Bad Debt Recovery 118 180
(1) Total revenue from operations 77,550 51,047
(I Qther income 24 412 748
[t Total income (I + 11} 77,962 51,796
Expenses
Finance costs rel 37,737 22,686
Impairment of financial assels 26 5,270 1574
Employes benefit expenses 27 17,727 12,668
Depreciation & amortisation expenses 28 874 559
Other expenses 29 6,363 4 663
(V) Total Expenses 67,971 42352
(V) Profit before tax (II-IV) 9,991 9,445
(W1} Tax expense:
Current tax 3,080 3029
Tax for prior year 8.3 (533) =
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) (825) 185
(Vily Profit for the year {V-V1) 8,289 6,250
(W) Other comprehensive income
A Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gainiloss) on defined benefd plan 333 (54) (30)
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to proit or loss 83 12 ]
Subtotal (A) 41) 21)
B ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Met change In fair value of loans measured at fair value through other 8,287 2,209
comprehensive incomes
Income tax relating to tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss 9.3 (2,086) (643)
Subtotal (B) 6,201 1,566
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) 6,160 1,545
(1%} Total comprehensive income (Comprising profit f {loss) and Other 14,449 7.736
Comprehensive Income for the year) (Vil)+{VIIl)
(X) Earnings per equity share (face value of "€10.00 each)
Basic (Rs.) 30 12.07 11,69
Diluted (Rs.} 10.96 1039

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per cur report of even date

For 5.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
£HLfenis g o ooy poveres ey

DN: en=Sanjay Agarwal c=IM, e=5 R Batlibol 8 Co.LLP,
ousAssurance, email=Sanju agarwal@srb.in

Location: Kolkata

DereSa0fRy RumparsAIameal05'30"

Partner

Membership No.: 060352

Fiace: Kolkata
Date: July 09, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Annapurna Finance Private Limited

Gobinda
Chandra
Pattanaik

Dighally signed sy
Pattasalc

(et HOCO00
BRI HET

Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik
Managing Director

SUBRATA SSCRESD,
PRADHAN Tosesas

Subrat Pradhan

Company Secretary

Fiace: Bhubaneswar
Date: July 09, 2020

DIBYAJYOT st~
PATTANAIK Sownarn
Dibyajyoti Pattanaik
Director

SATYANT g verewsens
e RS

Satyajit Das
Chief Financial Officer
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Annapurna Finance Private Limited (Formerly Annapurna Microfinance Private Limitad)}

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019
Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{Rs.} {Rs.}
I. Equity and Habilities
Sharsholders’ funds
Share capital 3 71,6986 480 46,02,14,080
Reservas and surplus 4 5246002 311 1,96,62,71,565
5,96,38,08,701 2,42,64 85,645
Mon-currant liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 13,87,21,26,771 8,39,95,85,210
Long term provisions 7 20,30,03 934 218,35,24,380
B 14,16,51,30,705 8,68,31,13,590
Currant liabilitias
Shart-term borrowings [ a9, 00,00,000 78,00,00,000
Othet current liabilitles B 11,51,01,23,877 8,31,19,17,102
Shart-term provisions 7 4,29,37,576 3,47,68,157
i2,54,30,61,553 9.12 66,855,250
Total 33,67,20,01,049 20,23,62,84, 484
I1. Azsets
Mon-current zsgets
Flxed assets
Tangible assets b 9,96,07 036 5.19,70,11%
Intangible azcots 10 1,56,20,580 1,35,49,671
Deferred tax assets (net) 11 10,72,33,490 10,50,33,083
Long term loans and advances 12 8,56,75,04,530 4,.73,61,65,637
Cther non-current assets 13 84,64,17 629 88,59,10,681
9,63,63,83,265 5,78,66,28,201 |
Current assets
Cash and bank balancas i4 5,73,87,29,688 3,04,51,25,182
Short-term loans and advances 12 15,8704 84 488 13,1120, 77,662
Orther current assets 13 42,64,93 611 28,24,52,449
23,03,57,07,784 14,43,96,55,253
Total 32,67,20,51,048 30,23,62,84 484

Summary of significant accodnting policies 2.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financlal statements

As per our report of even date

gaflibol & Co. LLP For and on beha!lf of the Board of Directors of
tration No.301003E/E300005 Amnmapurna Finance Private Limited

-.i.-'.-__--- e
ﬂl 'I'rr.rr‘"-::ff .
r/k Rt M::?b/ - g Sasman

: o )
per Sanjay Kumar Agarwak—_"_ .+ Gobinda Chandra Patianaik Dibyajyotl Pattanaik

Partnar Manajing Dhector Trrector
Membership No,: 060352 9L"L-
A
Stk Techan, X
Subrat Pradhan = t Das
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Kolkata Place: Amsterdam

Date: June 24, 2019 Date:  June 21,2019




Annapurna Finance Private Limited (Formerly Anna

purna Microfinance Private Limitad)

EStaternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

A5 per ausfeport of even date

For S|R.
Firm
Charte

boi & Co. LLP
isfration Mo, EUIDI}BE..-'EEDUC]CIE

pEr Sanjay Kumasr .ﬁ.gﬂrwal
Partnar
Membership Mo.: 080352

Maece: Kolkata
Date: June 24, 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fnancial statemenis

Year ended March |[Year ended March 31,
Motes 21, 2019 2018
(Rs.) (Rs.}
L. Income
Revenue from operations 15 4,87,67,51,914 3,20,60,26,478
(Other Income i6 17,48,18,522 10,40,01,493
Total income 5,05,15,70,436 3,41,00,27,971
EL. Expenses
Employes benefit expenses 17 1,30,50,21,117 76,86,59,797
Depraciation and amortisation expense 21 5,59,44,181 3,18,562 454
Finance costs 18 2,24,17,77 486 1,73,43,90,023
Frovisions and write off e 14,53 43 358 45,13,31,495
Other expenses 1 41 63 70 087 24,62,47,808
Total Expenses 4,16,44,66,039 3,27,35,11, 578
Frofit befora tax = 88,71,04,397 13,756,393
Tax expensa .

- Current tax 30,209,18 842 5,66,02,217
- Deferred tax credit 17,99,603 (5,45,41,57¢)
Total tax expanses 30,47,18,845 4,20,60,638
Profit for the yaar 58,23,B5,952 8,54,55,755

Earning per equity share (EPS) 25
Basic 10.89 2.30
Chiuted 9.68 2.07]
Maminal value of chare 10.00 10.00
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Annapusna Finance Private Limited

N V‘/T/j'z"

‘1.-1.,....,.: tu.u‘ﬂ,

%ubmdu Chandra Pattznaik Dibyajyoti Pattanaik

Managing Dirackar

Spbeda. fadha.,

Subrat Pradhan
Company Secretary

Flace: Amsterdam
Date: Jume 21,2019

Direcior

$s.
X

atyajit Dasg
Chief Financial Officer
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[nnnu purna Finance Private Limited (formarly Annapurna Microfinance Privata Limited)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

March 31,2018 |  March 31, 2047
| March 41, SU28
Notes e} (R
I. Equity and liabilities
|shareholders' funids
Share capital 3 460,214,080 403,492,180
Reserves and surplus 4 1,968,271 566 1,310,189,507
2426,485,646 1,713 681,687
|Mon=current liabllities
Long-term barrowings 5 §,399,589,210 8,293,384,338
Long berm provisions 7 283,524,360 26,467,420
B,683,113,590 B,319,851,758
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 F80,000,000 130,000,000
Other current labiities ] H,311917,101 5,0L0,276,762
Shart-term provisions 7 34 768,157 137 464 HAS |
4,126,685,258 5277, Tal.647
Total 20,236,184, 494 15,311,275,092
11. Assnots
Mon-current assets 3
Fined assots
Tangible assets 9 51,570,119 39,420,953
Intangible assets 10 13,549,671 9,090,326
Deferred tax assets (nat) 11 109,033,093 . 54,491,514
Long term loans and advances 12 4,735,252,243 2,702,296,772
Other non-current assots 13 BE5, 910,681 570,740,010
5 705,715 807 3,365,048,575
Current assets
Cash and bank balances 14 3,045,125, 182 4,057,318,327
Short-term lpans and advanoes 12 11,112,951 056 7,614,999, 976
Other curment assels 13 . 2B2A52 4949 253,908,214
14,440,568, 687 11,926,226,517
= Total 20,236, 184,999 15;31!;175,“3!
Summary of significant accounting polickes 21

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statoments

- s per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Annapurna Finance Privata Limited

W pelly e QU.JJM-..
obinda Chanidra Pattanail Dibyajyoti Pattanaik

For 5.R.Batlibol & Co. LLP

Managing Directar Directar
Sulrede.Tradhan
Subrat Pradhan
Company Secrelary e
ZOAN TS
Place: Kolkata Place:  Bhubaneswar S

0y
: 1 149, 2 < el
Date: June 13, 2018 i & .%mh-*




Annapurna Finance Private Limited {formerly Annapurna Microlinance Private Limitoed)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

A5 per our report of even date

et
=4
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W
-

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 19, 2018

L
w

i ...:\
A

Vo)
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ry

Year anded March Year ended March
Notes 31, 2018 31, 2017
[(RE&.) (A=)

1. Income

Revenue from operations 15 , 3,236,363,074 2,310,970,042

Other Income 16 173,664,897 163,761,921
Total Income 3,410,027,971 2,474,731,963
11, Expenses

Employes benefit expenses 17 768,659,797 533,590,429

Depreciation and amaortisation expensea 21 31,882 454 24 08,162

Finance costs 14 1,734,390,023 1,380,336,746

Provisions and write-ofl 22 491,331,496 52,346,748

Other expenies 14 246,247,807 154,738,427
Total Expanses 3,272,511,577 7,185,220,512
Profit belore tax 137,516,394 280,511 451
Tax expense
= Current tax 6,602,217 157,187,555
- Defarred tax credit (54,541,579) (56,744,337)

Total tax expunses 42,060,638 100,443,218
Profit for the year 95,455,756 186,068,233
Earnlng per cguity share (EPS) 25

Basic 2.30 5.25

Dlluted 2.07 470

Hominal value of share 10,00 10.00
Summary of significant accounting policles 21

The accampanying notes are an integral part of the firanclal statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Annapurna Finance Private Limited

. e = [
inda Chiffidra Pattanaik  Diby
I\l Managing Mrector
StbYepa, Pradhan

Subrat Pradhan
Company Secretary

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date: June 19, 2018

[Ty {\ LEWIAT
jyotl Pattanaik
Blrectar
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ANNEXURE -II: AUDITED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE 3 (THREE) YEARS

A) Sources FY 17 FY 18 FY 19
(IGAAP) (IGAAP) (IGAAP)
Increase in Share Capital/Corpus 4.97 6.67 25.68
Increase In CCD/CCP/sub ordinate debt | 58.00 39.00 0.00
Increase in Share Premium 28.94 5491 264.47
Net Cash accruals 1545 12.73 63.83
Term Loan From Banks and FI 691.62 834.50 1377.41
NCDs Raised 60.00 32.50 311.00
Repayment received from borrowers 1014.54 1903.62 2821.49
Provision for Loan Loss and MSOP 8.65 19.49 7.18
Investment Matured 391.13 479.93 2607.92
Increase other current liability 0.47 24.68 42.81
Total 2273.77 3408.03 7521.78
B) USES
purchase of fixed assets 3.30 4.89 10.57
Disbursement to SHG 1314.25 2450.22 3765.46
Term loan repayment 356.22 513.26 757.30
NCD Repayment 0.00 15.45 85.90
Sub Debt Repayment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inv. In TDR 410.35 525.76 2687.04
Increase in other assets 10.67 10.87 26.50
Total 2094.78 3520.44 7332.76
Op. Balance 203.78 382.77 270.36
Surplus 178.99 -112.41 189.02
Closing balance 382.77 270.36 459.38
For the year ended
. March 31, 2020 (IND-
Particulars AS)-Audited
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 9,991

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses on Property, Plant
and Equipment, Intangible Assets and Right of Use Assets

874
Impairment of financial instruments 5,270
Provision for insurance claim receivable and others 457
Profit on sale of current investments (87)
Liability no longer required written back -
Net gain on derecognition of property , plant and equipment (1)
Gain on derecognition of Loans designated at FVOCI (5,664)

Share based payments to employees 263




Operating profit before working capital changes

11,103

Movements in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial and non financial assets 2509
(Increase) in fixed deposits (net) (21,354)
(Increase) in trade receivables (13)
(Increase) in loans and advances (80,408)
Increase in other financial and non financial liabilities 204
Increase in provisions 421
Increase in Trade payables 17
Cash (used) in operations (87,501)
Income tax paid ( net of refunds) (3,477)
Net cash flows (used in) operating activities (A) (90,978)
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (834)
Proceeds from sale of property , plant and equipment 4
Purchase of Intangible assets (227)
Purchase of current investments (28,200)
Proceeds from sale of current investments 28,287
Net cash flows (used in) investing activities (B) (970)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital (including
premium) (net of share issue expenses) -
Proceeds from debt securities (net) 2,123
Repayment of Lease liabilities (89)
Interest accretion on lease liabilities 13
Proceeds from Borrowings (other than debt securities) (net) 102,078
Proceeds/ (repayment) of Subordinated liabilities (net) 11,854
Net cash flows from financing activities ( C) 115,979
Net i i h and h ivalents (A+B+C

et increase in cash and cash equivalents ( ) 24,031
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 45,996

h and h ival h d of th

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 70,027
Components of cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year
Balances with banks:
on current accounts 24.439
deposit with original maturity of less than three months 45,391
Cash on hand 197
Total h and h ivalents at th d of th

otal cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 70,027
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Annapuma Finance Privats Limited
Cash Flow Statament for the year enclad March 31, 2020

{In Rs, Lakhs)
e For the ysar sndaed
i March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018

Cash flow from opsrating activities
Profit before tax 9,091 9,445
Adfustments for:
Dapraciation and amort|sation expenses on Froperty, Plant and
Equipment, Intangible Assets and Right of Lise Asssls a74 558
Impairment of fi ial insh s 5,270 1,574
Provision for insurance claim recaivabie and others 467 48
Profit on eale of current nvestments (8T) (4“)'
Liabiity no longer required written back & {75)
Nat gain on derecognition of property , plant and equipment 1) -
Gain on ] of Loans g at FWVoCH {5,664) "
Shara basad paymants io ampicysses 263 536
Operating profit before working capital changes 11,103 11,200
Movements In working capital:
{Increase)/Decrease in other financial and non financial assets 2,508 (5,600)
(Increese) in fixed deposis (net) {21,3549) {B,134}|
(Increese) in trads racsivables (13) {23)
{Increase) In loans and advances {80, 408) {1.14,113)
Increase In other financial and non financlal Eablities 224 4,458
Increase In provisions 421 279
increase In Trade payables 17 158
Cash {used) In operations (87,501) (1,11,295)
Income tax pakl ( net of refunds) _(3477) Q,B‘Ql
Net cagh flows (used In) operating activities (A) {80,878) {1,14,340)
Cash flow from Investing activitias
Purchase of property, plant and squipment (834) (203)
Procesds from sale of propery , plant and squipment 4 -
Purchase of Intengible assets (227) (154)
Purct of currant ir ite {28,200) (1,40,700)
Procesds from sale of current investments: 28 287 1,41 1in|
Net cash flows (ussed in) Investing activities (B) (a7o) {567)
Cash flow from financing sctivites
Proceeds from lssuance of equity share capital { Including premium) { net
of share issus expenses) - 29,014
Proceads from debt securities ( nst) 2123 25,342
Repayment of Lease |iablitties (B2) -
Interest accretion on lease llablles 13 =
Proceeds from Bomowings ( other than debt securities) { net) 1,02,078 759,635
Proceeds/ (repayment} of Subordinated habilities { net) 11,854 {18)|
Net cash flows from financing activities { ) 1,165,979 1,323,875
Het Increase In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 24,081 18,969
Cash and cash equp at the beginning of the year 45,996 27,027
Cash and cash equivalents at the snd of the ysar ( Refar note 4) 70,027 45,808
Components of cash and cash sguivalents at the end of the year
Balances with banks:
on cument acccunis 24 439 24,232

with origi of less than three months 45,391 21,553
Cash on hand 197 171
Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 70,027 45,886
Cash flow from opereting aclivities include interes! recaived of Rs 62,238 lakhs { previous year Rs 45,950 lakhs) and inferasi paid
of Rs 34,018 lakhs ( previous ysar Re 21,535 lakhs)

1. For raconcilistion of liabilities arising from financing activities refar note no 38

2. Figures in {} iIndicate cash outflow.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of ihe financlal statements.
As per cur report of even date

For 5.R.Batilbol & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ol S FSp!Simtion o, 30 1003 E/E300005
DM: en=Sanjay Agarwval, c=IN, 0=5 R Ballibol & ColLLP,

ou=Assurance, email=Sanju aganval@srb.in
Location: Keolkata

D BRAGR" IO A Fdrailt 30
Partner
Membership No.: 080352

Place: Kolkata
Date: July 08, 2020

For and on bshall of the Board of Directors of
Annapuma Finance Private Limited

gty sgred oy

Gobinda  Dgmiysaedey DIBYAIYOT oZiamon

Chandra [— I s i
Pattanalk Dn-z?:nw.eg PATTANAIK 320032 sy
Gobinda Chandra Pattanalk Dibyajyot! Pattanalk
Managing Director Director

SUBRATA IToSvTam. SATYAJIT ™
PRADHAN DSr=az Das Er=
Subrat Pradhan Satyajit Das
Company Secratary Chief Fnancial Officer

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date: July 09, 2020
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Annapurna Finance Private Limited (Formaerly Annapurna Micrafinance Private Limitad)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
Particulars March ;;l: 2018 March 31, 2018
A. Cash Haw from opamking activities
Profit befora tax 88,71,04,357 13,75,16,303
Adjustrent to reconclle profit before tax to net cash fliows
Cepraciabion and amortization sxpensa 5,59,44,181 318,82 ,454
Frowisions snd write offs 14,53,43,256 5, 13,31 4585
Prafit on sale of current investments (4,86,04,731) {%,10,00,939)
Managemant steck option compensation 5.35.60,024 1,23,80, 750
Operating profit bafore working capital changes - 1,09 3347129 58,2L,10,153
Movements in working capital:
Increase in athar current and non-curment essets {15,33,32,245) (2,45,37,768)
Increase In kans and advances {9,449, 75,57, 864) (5,71,84,48,903)
Lntmnl?ai; (decraese) in other long term Hebilides, current Nabilisies and 30,33,25,346 18,49,75,865
Cash generated from operations (8,25,42,17,034) (4,97, 58,04, 742)
Dirack texes paid (34,77,47, 844} {31,68.62,94B}
Nek th LEgd In pRaraiina peivithan [N {8,60,19. 64,878 15,09,57.57,000}
B. Cash flow from [nvesting activitias
Purchase of fixed assets {11,56,52,007) (4,88 81, 554
Increage in fixad deposits {net) {79,11,05,005) {45,82,55,897)
Prafi le af eurrent investments 4,86,04,731 Q,IDQDHE
Met used in inveating activitias (B} {858 FI 41 723
- Cash fiow from financing activities
Proceads from issuance of equity shars capital 2,490,14,71,058 50,57,95,465
Proceads from long-term and shart-tecm borrovings 14,01 86,23 B88 9,35,03,34, 446
Repaymant of lane-term and short-term borrowings {5, 58 08 90 7013 [5,58,80,70,702)
[rhrdand padd on mﬂ.ﬁ?nm sheres (indluding dividend distribubion taxy (6,31, A68) (20,765,209
Met cas financing a tigs {iC) 11,35,11,91,377 4,38,59,83,000
et increase in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+G) 1,89 00.83,214 {1,12,49,11,413)
Cesh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 270,27 BROS3 3,82,76,99,466
Cash and cash equivalents &t the end of the yaar 459,37, 71,267 2, 70,27 88,053
Components of cash and cash eguivelents:
Balances with banks:
O currank sasaunbs Ehd, 32,035,063 2,51, 84,47 810
deposit with origingl meterity of lass than three months 2,15,35,13,105 18,00,00, 000
Cash on hand 1,70,54 369 43,40,142
Total gﬁg and eash eguivalants {Moke 14} 4,59 37,71 367 270,27, 88 053
Summiary of signaficant accounting poiicies 2.1
The accarmpanying notas ane an integral part of tha finencial statamants,
A% per our Tepart of aven date
: atiiyed & Co, LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direckors of
Flr: Mo 301003E/E300005 Annapurna Finance Private Limitad
Cha# DUDEanES
al £
’{Hf.‘ = o El’:b i
W v M__ﬂ-—f . il bt @ ey,
per Sinjay Kumar Agarwal S0 — 7 - obinds Chandra: Pattanaik Dibyxiyoti Pattanail
Fartner e L Managlng Dipactar Director
fMembarship MNo.: 060352
o ; L~
StV ed~ FTodian e 7
Subrat Pradhan atyajit Bes
Commpany Secratary Chief Fi 1 OHficer
Flace: Kalketa Place: Armsterdam
Date: Juna 24, 2019 Date! June 21, 2019




nnapurna Finance Private Limiled {(lormerly Annapurna Microfinance Private Limlted)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Particulars |__March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Increase in loans and advances. [5,718,446,993)

[ncrease / (decreasa) in ather long term labilitles, current lablitles and

[ms.) ]
A, Cash flow from operating activitias
Profit before tax 137,516,394 288,511,451
acljustment to reconcle prafit bofore bax Lo net cash flaws
Depredation and amortiselion expense 41,882,454 2,208,162
Provisions and write=oifs 491,331,485 92,346,748
Profit on sale of currant Investments (#1,000,939) (98,576,579)
Menagement stock option compensation 12,360,750 -
Operating profil before working capital changes 582,110,154 307,489,782
Mevements in working capltal:
Increass in other current and non-ourent asseks {24,537,768) {110,436,371}

(2,936,402,929)

Repayment uF jorg-tenm and shork-berm borrowings » |5,568,070,702)
s

provisiens 184,979,863 (18,601,522
Cash used from operations {4,975,894,744) [2,75H,351,040)
Direct taxes pald {118,662,948) {106,657, 561)
el cash used in operating activities A {5,004,757,692) {2,055, 018,601)
|6, Cash flow from inuutirlp activities
Purchase of Mded assers (48,801,964} (34,001,322)
Pracecds from sale of Fixed assels : = 1,050,008
Increase in ficed deposits (net) {458,255 687} (192,1563,734)
Prafit on sale of current Investments 9L,000,93%
M used In investing activities [ (416,136, 723) (126,538
Cs EE iﬁv from financing activities
Procoeds from Esuance of equity shade capital 605,795 465 329,075,547
Procecds from kog=term and short-term borrowlngs 9,350,334,448 8,107,901,668

(3,563,441, 550)
(2,105,911}

distribution tax) (2,076:208)
{

4,365,983,000 | 4,871,429,765

Met Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,124,911 414) 1,789,872,687
Cash and cash equivalents st the beginning of the year 3,837,699,466 2037, B26,779
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,702,788,052 3,827,699 466
Componants of cash and cash equlvalents:
|Balances with banks:
o0 ourrend gccounts 2,518,447,910 2,673,818, 250
deposit with arigingl mistuddly of lass than three months 180,000,000 1,150,000,000
Cash an hand 4,340,142 3,881, 21
Tatal eash and cash equivalents (Hote 14) ; 2,702,768,052 3,827,699,466
1summary of significant accounting polickes 2:1
The accompanying neles are an integral part of the linancial statements.
s par our repadt of even date
For 5.R.Batlibol & Co. LLP Far and on behalfl of the Beard of Directors of
Annapurna Flnanca Private Limited
i — ”
obinda Chandra Pattanaik u\l Flitlﬂalk
Managing Director Director

SVl eda PYedhan

Subrat Pradhan
Compmy Secretary

Placet Bhubaneswar
Date: June 1%, 2018

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 19, 2018
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ANNEXURE -11II: BOARD RESOLUTION AND THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE RESOLUTION

IANNAPURNA
GROWING TOGETHER
Ol ; USTIRIORIGBEETLO 15081

EXTRACTS OF THE RESOLUTIONS PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ("BOARD") OF ANNAPURNA FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ("COMPANY")
HELD ON 9™ DAY OF JULY,2020 AT 1215/1401, KHANDAGIR! BARI, BHUBANESWAR,
ODISHA-751030 AT 10:00 AM (IST).

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42, 71 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any
statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force (the "Act”), the
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended, rules, regulations, ' guidelines,
notifications, clarifications and circulars, if any, prescribed by the Government of India, all
applicable regulations, directions, guidelines, circulars and notifications of the Reserve Bank
of India ("RBI"), the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), including the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, as amended and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, or any other regulatory authority, whether in
India or abroad, and in accordance with the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of
Association of the Company and the listing agreements entered into with the stock
exchanges (the "Stock Exchanges") where the securities of the Com pany may be listed and
subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as might be required from
any regulatory authority, and subject to approvals, consents, sanctions, permissions as may
be necessary from all appropriate statutory and regulatory authorities, and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be prescribed by the respective statutory and/or
regulatory autherities while granting such approvals, consents, sanctions, permissions and
subject to such conditions or modifications which may be agreed to by the Board, the
approval of the Board be and is hereby accorded for (a) offer, issue and allotment of non-
convertible debentures [(7) subordinated, (ii) listed or unlisted, (iii) senior secured, (iv) senior
unsecured, (v) unsecured, (vi) any others(as may be determined)] and which may or may not
be rated (as may be determined), of such face value as may be determined upto the
aggregate amount of INR 7000000000 (Indian Rupees Seven Hundred Crores)
{("Debentures"), in one or more tranches/issues (“Tranches/Issues"), at such interest rate as
may be determined, payable at such frequency as may be determined, and for such maturity
(subject to applicable law) as may be determined subject to deduction of taxes at source in
accordance with applicable law, with or without gross up, on a private placement basis to
eligible investors ("Investors") for raising debt for the ongoing business purposes of the
Company, and (b) securing the amounts to be raised pursuant to the issue of Debentures or
any Tranche/lssue together with all interest and other charges thereon to be secured (up to
such limits and security cover as may be agreed) by one or more of the following (i)
hypothecation of loans {and/or other assets), and/or (ii) charge over specified immovable
property of the Company, and/or (jii) such other security or contractual comfort as may be
required in terms of the issuance of the Debentures or any Tranche/Issue (the "Security")."

.—ForAnnapuma Finance Pvt. Ltd: For Annapurna Finance Put. Lid,

Fhgaae Lo SV =

Director * Company Secretary

_ _ Amapums Financa Pet. Lid, (Formsry Amipumd Wicrlinancs B, 1.1
Bleg, Offiea : Floy o, 12157 1401, Rhandagiil Bad, Infmst of Jayadey Vatlke, Bliubarieswar - 161,000 Ocisba, Tal, . 57 674 .- 2385780
R Tl ¥51 624 ~ 235028, Pk ¥91 674 - 2380580
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"RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT the Board here by authorises the "Executive Committee”
("Committee”) of the board of directors to consider the particular terms of each
Tranche/lssue and to more effectively implement any of the resolutions of the board of
directors contained herein. The Committee may, within the overall ambit of this resolution of
the Board (a) consider and approve any terms or modifications thereof for any Tranche/Issue,
(b) direct any officers of the Company to do such things and to take such actions as the
Company is entitled to do or take (as the case may be) in terms of this resolution, and (c) to
generally do or to take any other action, deed, or things, as may be necessary to remove any
difficulties or impediments in the effective implementation of this resolution.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Subrata Pradhan, company secretary and Mr. Kashi Nath
Sahoo, Assistant Company Secretary or such other persons as may be authorised by the
Board or the Committee (collectively, the "Authorised Officers") be and are hereby severally
authorised to do such acts, deeds and things as they deem necessary or desirable in
connection with the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures or any Tranche/Issue of the
Debentures, including, without limitation the following:

(a) to do all such acts, deeds and things as the Authorised Officers may deem necessary
or desirable in connection with the issue, offer and allotment of the Debenturesor
any Tranche/lssue of the Debentures;

(b) seeking, if required, any approval, consent or waiver from any/all concerned
governmental and regulatory authorities, and/or any other approvals, consent or

waivers that may be required in connection with the issue, offer and afiotment of the
Debenturesor any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures;

(© execute the term sheet in relation to the Debentures or any Tranche/lssue of the
Debentures;

(d) - negotiating, approving and deciding the terms of the issue of Debenturesor any
Tranche/lssue of the Debenturesand all other related matters;

(e) if required by the holders of the Debenturesor any Tranche/lssue of the Debentures
(the "Debenture Holders"), seeking the listing of any of the Debentures or any
Tranche/Issue of the Debentureson any Stock Exchange, submitting the listing
application and taking all actions that may be necessary in connection with obtaining
such listing;

()] approving the debt disclosure document/information memorandumy/private
placement offer cum application letter (as may be required) (including amending,
varying or modifying the same, as may be considered desirable or expedient), in
accordance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines;

(9) finalising the terms and conditions of the appointment of an arranger (if so required),

.)ForAnnapurna Finance Pvi. Ltd: For Annapurna Finance Pvi. Lid,

o as oo SULY b= Vg,

Director * Company Secrelary
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a debenture trustee, a registrar and transfer agent, a credit rating agency, legal
counsel, a depository and such other intermediaries as may be required including
their successors and their agents;

(h) entering into arrangements with the depository in connection with issue of
Debentures or any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures in dematerialised form;

) creating and perfecting the Security as required in accordance with the terms of the
Transaction Documents (as defined below) in relation to the issue, offer and
allotment of the Debenturesor any Tranche/lIssue of the Debentures;

) finalising the date of allocation and deemed date of allotment of the Debentures or
: any Tranche/lssue of the Debentures;

(k) negotiate, execute, file and deliver any documents, instruments, deeds, amendments,
papers, applications, notices or letters as may be required in connection with the
issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures or any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures
and deal with regulatory authorities in connection with the issue, offer and allotment
of the Debentures or any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures including but not limited
to the RBI, SEBI (if so required), any Stock Exchange (if so required), the registrar of
companies, the sub-registrar of assurances,Central Registry of Securitisation Asset
Reconstruction and Security Interest and such other relevant governmental
authorities as may be required;

{) to generally do any other act or deed, to negotiate and execute any documents,
applications, agreements, undertakings, deeds, affidavits, declarations and certificates
and to give such directions as it deems fit or as may be necessary or desirable with
regard to the issue, offer and allotment of the Debenturesor any Tranche/Issue of the
Debentures;

(m)  to execute all documents, file forms with, make applications with any Stock Exchange
(if so required), the registrar of companies, the sub-registrar of assurances, Central
Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction ‘and Security Interest or any
depository;

(n) sign and/or dispatch all documents and notices to be signed and/or dispatched by
the Company under or in connection with the Transaction Documents;

(0)  to take all steps and do all things and give such directions as may be required,
necessary, expedient or desirable for giving effect to the Transaction Documents, the
transactions contemplated therein and the resolutions mentioned herein, including
without [imitation, to approve, negotiate, finalise, sign, execute, ratify, amend,
supplement and / or issue the following, including any amendments, modifications,
supplements, restatements or novations thereto (now or in the future):

"F.-O,Mnapuma Einanca B, Ltdl. For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd,

‘,ﬂ,ﬂmw QwH*- . ?Wmm%

Diracmr Company Secretary

' . Annapurna Finance Pyt LId. (Fameény Acsispurs Micrdfinsncs ®vt, L) _

Regd, Office { Piol Mo, 12005 /1201, Khandegic Bag, fifront of Sayadiey Valika, Bhubaceswas « 751 030, Odwha, Tel: . 597 674 - 25asved
o Tk A EE 674 - 2350853, Fax 421 674 - 2386500
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(i) debt disclosure document/information memorandum/private placement offer
cum application letter for the issue, offer and allotment of the Debenturesor
any Tranche/lssue of the Debentures(as may be required)(the "Disclosure
Documents");

(ii) debenture certificate for the Debenturesor any Tranche/lssue of the
Debentures;

{iii) debenture trust deed, debenture trustee agreement, deed of hypothecation
and any other documents required for the creation of security interest over
the Company's movable and immovable properties and assets or the issue,
offer and allotment of the Debenturesor any Tranche/lssue of the Debentures
(incduding any powers of attorney in connection thereto) and any other
document in relation thereto (collectively, the *Transaction Documents");

(iv)  any other documents required for the purposes of the issue, offer and
allotment of the Debentures or any Tranche/lssue of the Debenturesand the
transactions contemplated thereby, including but not limited to letters of
undertaking, declarations, agreements, reports; and

) any other document designated as a Transaction Document by the debenture
trustee/Debenture Holders,

(p) do all acts necessary for the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures or any
Tranche/Issue of the Debenturesin accordance with the terms set out in the
Disclosure Documents and the Transaction Documents; and

(a) to generally do any other act or deed, to negotiate and execute any documents,
applications, agreements, undertakings, deeds, affidavits, declarations and certificates
in relation to (a) to (p) above, and to give such directions as it deems fit or as may be
necessary or desirable with regard to the issue, offer and allotment of the
Debenturesor any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures." :

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised
to take all necessary steps relating to the creation, perfection and registration of charges and
also to sign and submit the necessary forms with the registrar of companies, the sub-
registrar of assurances, Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security
Interest and other relevant governmental authorities."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised
to record the name of Debenture Holders in the register of debenture holders and to
undertake such other acts, deeds and acts as may be required to give effect to the issuance
and allotment of the Debentures or any Tranche/issue of the Debenturesand the listing of
the Debenturesor any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures if and as and when required by the

.-Forhnnapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd'. For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Lid,
e Lo sV

Director * Company Secretary
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Debenture Holders."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised
to pay all stamp duty required to be paid for the issue, offer and allotment of the
Debenturesor any Tranche/Issue of the Debentures in accordance with the laws of india and
procure the stamped documents from the relevant governmental authorities."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised
to approve and finalise, sign, execute and deliver documents in relation to the issue, offer
and allotment of the Debenturesor any Tranche/lssue of the Debentures as set out in this
resolution and such other agreements, deeds, undertakings, indemnity and documents as
may be required, or any of them in connection with the Debentures or any Tranche/Issue of
the Debentures to be issued by the Company.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and hereby severally authorised to
register or lodge for registration upon execution documents, letter(s) of undertakings,
declarations, and agreements and other papers or documents as may be required in relation
to any of the above with any registering authority or any governmental authority competent
in that behalf."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the common seal of the Company be affixed to the stamped
engrossments of such documents as may be required to be executed under the common
seal of the Company in the presence of any director(s) of the Company and/or any
Authorised Person and/or the Company Secretary of the Company and/or any one or more
of them who shall sign/ countersign the same in token thereof in accordance with the
Articles of Association of the Company."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the copies of the foregoing resolutions certified to be true
copies by the Director andthe Company Secretary of the Company be furnished to such
persons as may be deemed necessary.”

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE

‘For ANNAPURNA FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
For Annapurna Finance Pyl Ltd.

‘D‘:t"‘\_‘q“‘“ Q._lm.u. I Wﬂ‘tm

Director Company Secretary
Director Company Secretary

For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd.

ts Finanies Pyt, Lid, (Fomerly Annapurs Micsinaecs B, L),
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EXTRACTS OF THE RESOLUTIONS PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
("COMMITTEE") OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ANNAPURNA FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
("COMPANY") HELD ON 15™ JULY, 2020 AT 1215/1401, KHANDAGIRI BARI, BHUBANESWAR,
ODISHA-751030 AT 10:30 AM.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the resolution of the board of directors of the Company passed in its
meeting held on July 9, 2020 and the provisions of Sections 42, 71 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any statutory
modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force (the "Act"), the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 (as amended from time to time), rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications,
clarifications and circulars, if any, prescribed by the Government of India, all applicable regulations,
directions, guidelines, circulars and notifications of the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"), the Securities
and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), including the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as amended and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, or any other
regulatary authority, whether in India or abroad, and in accordance with the Memorandum of
Association and the Articles of Association of the Company and the listing agreements entered into
with the stock exchanges (the "Stock Exchanges") where the securities of the Company may be
listed, and subject to approvals, consents, sanctions, permissions as may be required from any
appropriate statutory and regulatory authorities, the approval of the Committee be and is hereby
accorded for:

(a) offer, issue and allotment of 200 (two hundred) rated, listed, secured, redeemable, taxable,
non-convertible debentures denominated in Indian Rupees ("INR") each having a face value
of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh), and aggregating to a face wvalue of INR
20,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Crore) or such other amount as may be determined
("Debentures”) at 10.00% (ten decimal zero percent) per annum or such other interest rate
as may be agreed, payable annually or at such other interest period as may be agreed, for a
period of up to 18 (eighteen) months, or such other period as may be agreed, subject to
deduction of taxes at source in accordance with applicable law, with or without gross up, on
a private placement basis to Punjab And Sind Bank (being the identified persons for the
purposes of Section 42 of the Act} (collectively, the "Investors”) for the general corporate
purposes of the Company, repayment of any of the Company's existing Financial
Indebtedness, and financing the growth of the Company's portfolio, including for the
purposes of on-lending to its underlying borrowers/clients in accordance with the guidelines
and directions issued by the RBl from time to time, and for any other purpose as may be
agreed between the Company and the Investors, from time to time, pursuant to, inter alia,
the scheme dated May 20, 2020 on "Extended Partial Credit Guarantee Scheme" bearing
reference number F. no, 17/36/2019-IF-| issued by the Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, Government of India ("PCG Scheme"); and

(b) collateralizing the amounts to be raised pursuant to the issue of Debentures together with
all interest and other charges thereon to be collaterlised (up to such limits and security cover
and within such time period as may be agreed) by one or more of the following (i)

For Annapuma Finance (P) LId.
y*\u\ 5 For Annaputna Finance (P) Ltd.
Diisis cvby e Pvedian,
B Company Secretary
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hypothecation of certain identified loans/book debts {and/or other assets) of the Company,
and/or (i) such other security or contractual comfort (including any guarantee) as may be
required in terms of the issuance of the Debentures (the "Security/Collateral")."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Subrata Pradhan, Company Secretary and Mr. Kashi Nath Sahoo,
Assistant Company Secretary of the Company (collectively, the "Authorised Officers") be and are
hereby severally authorised to do such acts, deeds and things as they deem necessary or desirable in
connection with the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures, including, without limitation the
following:

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(g)

(h)

(i)

(i)
(k)

to do all such acts, deeds and things as the Authorised Officers may deem necessary or
desirable in connection with the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures;

seeking, if required, any approval, consent or waiver from any/all concerned governmental
and regulatory authorities, and/for any other approvals, consent or waivers that may be
required in connection with the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures;

executing the term sheet;

negotiating, approving and deciding the terms of the issue of Debentures and all other
related matters;

seeking the listing of the Debentures on any Stock Exchange, submitting the listing
application and taking all actions that may be necessary in connection with abtaining such
listing;

(if so required) issuing the Debentures through the electronic book mechanism process
pursuant to the guidelines and circulars issued by the SEBI in this respect, and taking all such
action and steps as may be required for the purposes of complying with relevant guidelines,
including making all relevant disclosures to the "electronic book provider";

taking such steps and performing such actions (including providing information) as may be
required to enable the holders of the Debentures to procure the guarantee from the
Government of India under the PCG Scheme;

approving the debt disclosure document/information memorandum and the private
placement offer cum application letter (including amending, varying or modifying the same,
as may be considered desirable or expedient), in accordance with all applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines;

finalizing the terms and conditions of the appointment of an arranger, a debenture trustee,
a registrar and transfer agent, a credit rating agency, legal counsel, a depository and such
other intermediaries as may be required including their successors and their agents;

finalising the terms of the the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures;

entering into arrangements with the depository in connection with the issue of Debentures

For Annapuma Finance (P) Lid. For Annapufna Finance (P) Ltd.
L] L‘v\ el S svbrode Tyediham
Director Company Secretary
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in dematerialised form;

creating and perfecting the Security/Collateral as required in accordance with the terms of
the Transaction Documents (as defined below) in relation to the issue, offer and allotment of
the Debentures;

finalizing the date of allocation and the deemed date of allotment of the Debentures;

negotiate, execute, file and deliver any documents, instruments, deeds, amendments,
papers, applications, notices or letters as may be required in connection with the issue, offer
and allotment of the Debentures and deal with regulatory authorities in connection with the
issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures including but not limited to the RBI, SEBI {if so
required), any Stock Exchange, the jurisdictional registrar of companies, the Central Registry
of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, or any depository, and such other authorities as may be required;

to generally do any other act or deed, to negotiate and execute any documents,
applications, agreements, undertakings, deeds, affidavits, declarations and certificates and
to give such directions as it deems fit or as may be necessary or desirable with regard to the
issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures;

to execute all documents, file forms with, make applications to the jurisdictional registrar of
companies, the Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest,
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, any Stock Exchange or any depository;

sign andfor dispatch all documents and notices to be signed and/or dispatched by the
Company under or in connection with the Transaction Documents;

to take all steps and do all things and give such directions as may be required, necessary,
expedient or desirable for giving effect to the Transaction Documents, the transactions
contemplated therein and the resolutions mentioned herein, including without limitation, to
approve, negotiate, finalise, sign, execute, ratify, amend, supplement and / or issue the
following, including any amendments, modifications, supplements, restatements or
navations thereto (now or in the future):

(i) the debt disclosure document/infarmation memorandum and private placement
offer cum application letter for the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures
(collectively, the "Disclosure Documents");

(ii) debenture certificate for the Debentures;

(iii) debenture trust deed, debenture trustee agreement, deed of hypothecation, and
any other documents required for the creation of security interest over the
Company's movable properties and assets or the issue, offer and allotment of the
Debentures {including any powers of attorney in connection thereto}, and any other
document in relation thereto (collectively, the "Transaction Documents");

For Annapuma Finance (P) Lid. For Annapumna Finance (P) Lid.
L T svbyede Tradham
Director Company Secretary
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{iv) any other documents required for the purposes of the issue, offer and allotment of
the Debentures and the transactions contemplated thereby, including but not
limited to letters of undertaking, declarations, agreements, reports; and

(v) any other document designated as a Transaction Document by the debenture
trustee/holders of the Debentures;

(s) do all acts necessary for the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures in accordance with
the terms set out in the Disclosure Documents and the Transaction Documents; and

(t) to generally do any other act or deed, to negotiate and execute any documents,
applications, agreements, undertakings, deeds, affidavits, declarations and certificates in
relation to (a) to (g) above, and to give such directions as it deems fit or as may be necessary
or desirable with regard to the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authaorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised to take
all necessary steps relating to the creation, perfection and registration of charges and also to sign
and submit the necessary forms with the jurisdictional registrar of companies, the Central Registry of
Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any
depository, and other relevant governmental authorities."”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Committee hereby approves and ratifies all such acts, deeds and
actions taken by the Company till date for the purpose of the issue, offer and allotment of the
Debentures.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised to record
the name of the holders of the Debenturesin the register of debenture holders and to undertake
such other acts, deeds and acts as may be required to pive effect to the issuance and allotment of
the Debentures and the listing of the Debentures.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby severally authorised to pay all
stamp duty required to be paid for the issue, offer and allotment of the Debentures in accordance
with the laws of India and procure the stamped documents from the relevant governmental
authorities.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby sewerally authorised to
approve and finalise, sign, execute and deliver the Transaction Documents and such other
agreements, deeds, undertakings, indemnity and documents as may be required, or any of them in
connection with the Debentures to be issued by the Company.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and hereby severally authorised to register or
lodge for registration upon execution documents, letter(s) of undertakings, declarations, and
agreements and other papers or documents as may be required in relation to any of the above with
any registering authority or any governmental authority competent in that behalf."

For Annapuma Finance (P) Ltd. For Annapurna Finance (P) Ltd.
b 1-4,‘ w Nk subyeder Tyradiham
Director Company Secretary

40



LA

ANNAPURNA

—— FINANCE

GROWING TOGETHER

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Officers be and are hereby sewerally authorised to
delegate the powers as may be deemed necessary to do such acts and execute such documents as
may be required in connection with any of the matters relating to the issue of the Debentures."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the common seal of the Company be affixed to the stamped
engrossments of such documents as may be required to be executed under the common seal of the
Company in the presence of any director(s) of the Company and/or any Authorised Officer and/or
the Company Secretary of the Company who shall sign/ countersign the same in token thereof in
accordance with the articles of association of the Company."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the copies of the foregoing resolutions certified to be true copies by any
Director and the Company Secretary of the Company be furnished to such persons as may be
deemed necessary."

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE

FOR ANNAPURNA FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

For Annapuma Finance (P) LId. For Annaputna Finance (P) Ltd.
R N SUbY et Podhan
Director Company Secretary
Director Company Secretary
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EXTRACTS OF MINUTES OF THE 33%° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS OF M/S ANNAPURNA FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED HELD AT ITS
REGISTERED OFFICE AT- 1215/1401, KHANDAGIRI BARI, INFRONT OF JAYADEV
VATIKA, KHANDAGIRI, BHUBANESWAR- 751030, ODISHA ON MONDAY, 5TH
AUGUST, 2019 AT 05.00 P.M. (IST) '

Type of Business: Special Business
Type of Resolution: Special Resolution

Borrowing Powers of the Board in terms of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

“RESOLVED THAT consent of the members be and is hereby accorded pursuant to section
180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, to the Board of
Directors of the company to raise or borrow from time to time such sum or sums as they may
deem appropriate for the purposes of the company notwithstanding that the monies already
borrowed and the monies to be borrowed (apart from temporary loans obtained from
company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) will exceed the paid-up capital and free
reserves of the company not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the total amount
upto which monies may be borrowed by the Board of Directors shall not exceed
Rs.4300,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Thousand Three Hundred Crores Only) at any time.

+

authorized to do such acts, deeds, things and execute ali such documents,
be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.”

w
[

Issuance of Non-Conv le De ure in terms of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, the consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to raise funds for
its general corporate purposes by way of issuance of non-convertible debentures, in one or
more series/tranches on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board of
Directors provided that the aggregate amount of non-convertible debentures offered/proposed
to be offered shall not exceed Rs. 1500,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crores

Only) for the period of one year from the date of this resolution.
For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd.

Celsrcda Prdhe

Company Secretar

Annapuma Finance Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Annapuma Microfinance Pvt. Lid.)
Regd. Office : Plot No. 1215/ 1401, Khandagiri Bari, Infront of Jayadev Vatika, Bhub r- 751 030, Odisha, Tal. : +91 674 - 2385730
Tel, ; +91 674 - 2350253, Fax ; +31 674 - 2388580
Emall | nfo@ampl net in, Websita ° bttp/fwww.ampl.netin, GIN | UG59850R1986PTCO15931
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do such acts, deeds, things and execute all such documents, undertaking as may
be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.”

reation of Charge / Mortgage etc. on Company's Movable or | vabl operties in
terms of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

“RESOLVED THAT consent of the members be and is hereby accorded pursuant to section
180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, to the Board of
Directors of the Company to pledge, mortgage and/or to create charge in all or any part of the
moveable or immovable properiies of the Company and the whole or part of the undertaking of
the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever and/or creating a floating charge in all or any
movable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole of the undertaking of the
Company to or in favour of Banks, Financial Institutions, any other lenders or debenture trustees
1o secure the amount borrowed by the Company or any third party from time to time for the
due payment of the Principal together with interest, charges, costs, expenses and all other
manies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of such borrowings provided that
the maximum extent of the indebtedness secured by the properties of the Company does not
exceed Rs.4300,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Thousand Three Hundred Crores Only)at any time.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do such acts, deeds, things and execute all such documents, undertakings as may
be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.”

Certified True Copy

L'Sate: 30.05,2020 For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd:
For Annapurna Finance Pvt. Lid.

Eclaved= W thpn
Company Secretary
Company Secretary

Place: Bhubaneswar

Regd. OFfice : Plot No, 1215 / 1401, Khandagiri Barl, Infront of Jayadev Vatika, Bhub

Annapurna Finance Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Annapurna Microfinance Pvi. Ltd.)

Tel. : +91 674 - 2350253, Fax : +91 674 - 2386580
Email . info@arnpl.net.in, Website : http:/www.ampl.netin, CIN : U859990R1886PTC015931

- 751 030, Odisha, Tel. : +91 674 - 2386790
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ANNEXURE - V: ILLUSTRATIVE CASH FLOWS

ILLUSTRATION OF CASH FLOWS

Issuer

Annapurna Finance Private Limited

Face Value (per security)

Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only)

Deemed Date of Allotment

Issue Opening Date: July 20, 2020
Deemed Date of Allotment: July 21, 2020

Redemption Date

As specified in the table below.

Exercise Date

NA

Rate of Interest or Coupon:

10.00% (Ten Decimal Zero Percent) payable annually
from the Deemed Date of Allotment.

Frequency of the Coupon Payment with specified dates

Annually on the dates specified in the tables below

Day Count Convention Actual/Actual
CASH FLOW
Due date of No. of Interest Amount Principal (in INR) Total (in INR)
payment days for | (in INR)
interest
payment
21-07-2021 365 2,00,00,000.00 -- 2,00,00,000.00
21-01-2022 184 1,00,82,191.78 20,00,00,000.00 21,00,82,191.78
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ANNEXURE -VI: NUMBER OF PERSONS TO WHOM ALLOTMENT ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS /
PRIVATE PLACEMENT / RIGHTS ISSUE MADE DURING THE YEAR

S. Number Name of the Allottee Type of | Issue Price | Nominal Date of issue
No. and type of issue (Price per | Value per
security security) security
issued
1396 a) MASALA INVESTMENTS NCD 10,00,000 10,00,000 | 24.03.2020
S.A.R.L.
b) AAV S.AR.L
2 | 15000 VIVRITI SAMARTH BOND FUND | NCD 10000 10000 | 27.03.2020
3] 340 a) TRIODOS SICAV II - TRIODOS NCD 10,00,000 10,00,000 | 31.03.2020
MICROFINANCE FUND
b) TRIODOS CUSTODY B.V.
ACTING IN ITS CAPACITY AS A
CUSTODIAN OF TRIODOS FAIR
SHARE FUND
41100 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK NCD 10,00,000 10,00,000 | 05.06.2020
5] 1000 BANDHAN BANK LIMITED NCD 10,00,000 10,00,000 | 15.06.2020
6| 150 UNION BANK OF INDIA NCD 10,00,000 10,00,000 | 25.06.2020
7 | 18,750 a) AAVS.ARL NCD 25,000 25,000 | 03.07.2020
b) MASALA INVESTMENTS
S.A.R.L.
811,000 STATE BANK OF INDIA NCD 10,00,000 10,00,000 | 14.07.2020
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ANNEXURE VII: BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS

The subscription amounts in respect of the Debentures should be paid into the bank account, details of which are
specified in the information memorandum dated July 16, 2020, issued by the Issuer.
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ANNEXURE - VIII: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

p Fil Private Limited (Formerly Annapurna Microfinance Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

29 Related party disch =

I Names of related parties and related party relationship

[ Key g P |
Name Designation
Mr. Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik Managing Director & CEQ
Mr. Dibyajyoli Pattanalk Director & CFO
Mr. Subrat Pradhan Company Secratary
i) Nature of transactions
31-Mar-18 . 31-Mar-17
( Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) {Re.)
Particulars Transaction Balance T i 1
Value Outstanding Value Qutstanding |
(1) Key management personnel
Salary, incentives and perquisites
Mr. Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik 8,417,830 & 5,928,334 =
Mr. Dibyajyoti Pattanalk 4,681,106 - 2,463,464 =
Mr. Subrat Pradhan (Refer Note 3 below) 1,221,165 - 878,860 -
Total 14,320,101 - 9,270,658 -
Annapuma Finance Private Limited (formerly Annapurna Microfinance Private Limited) .
Notes to the financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019
29 Related party disclosures
i) Names of related parties and related party relationship
Koy management personnel
Name Designation
|Mr. Gobinda Chandra Palianaik Managing Direclor & GEQ
Mr. Dibyajyoli Paltanaik Direcior & CFO
Mr. Salyafit Das (w.e.l. 18th June 2018) Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Subrat Pradhan Company Secretary
ii) Mature of transactions
31-Mar-19 31Mar-18
Particulars | (Rs) | (Rs) |  (Rs) {Rs.)
Transaction Balanece Tra " Balance
Value | Outstending nsaction Value Qutstanding
i} Key management parsonnel
Salary, incentives and perquisites
Mr. Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik =
M. Dibysjyoli Paltenaix 1'&&% . :g't.g e .
Mr. Salyajt Das (w.e.f 19th Jung 2018) 22.91.780 z : N
Mr. Subral Pradhan (Refer Note 3 below) 14,54558 - 12,21,165 -
(Total 186.36.514 - 143.20,101 -
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Annapurna Finance Private Limited

Hotes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Hote 36: Related Party Transactions

MName of the Related Parties {as per Ind AS 24)

Relationship

Name of the party

{1} Key Management Personnel

Mr. Gobinda Chandra

Mr. Dibyajyoli Pattanaik- Director

Wr. Satyajit Das (w.e.f. 19th June 2018} Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Subrat Pradhan- Company Secretary

Mr. Ashok Ranjan Samal- independent Direclor

Mr K E_ Tiwary- independent Director

Mr_ Sean Leslie Mossel- Independent Director

(i} Enterprise having significant influence over the Company

Oman India Investment Fund

Related Party transactions during the year:

{in Bs. Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{i} Key management personnel
Salary, incentives and perquisites | Refer Note (b} below)
M. Gobinda Chandra Pattanaik 138 107
N¥_ Dibyajyoli Pattanaik 55 45
N¥. Satyajit Das ( w.e.f 19th June 2018) 459 33
N¥. Subrat Pradhan 15 15
257 200
Sitting Fees Paid
NMr_ Ashok Ranjan Samal 5 4
N K_K. Tiwary 3 2
M. Sean Ledlie Nossel 3 3
11 9
{il} Enterprise having significant influence over the Company
Investment in Equity shares - 1,805
[Nil during 2019-20, 1,80 48 842 shares during 2018-19] - 1,805

Hote:

a) Related parties have been identified on the basis of the declaration received by the management and other records available.

by} The above remuneration to the key managerial personnel consifute the short term employes benefits and above does not include the provisions
made towards post employement gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for the company as a whole.
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